Page 1 of 3

DUBBERLEY Alec

From: THOMAS Jeremy J.
Sent: 07 December 2010 15:18

To: Coburn, Matt - External

Cc: DUBBERLEY Alec

Subject: RE: Formal Complaint about Councillor Keen's Behaviour
Matt,

Thank you. That's helpful. We'll carry on with our assessment of the complaint. If, as a result of that initial
assessment, the complaint is referred to me for investigation, then we may well seek to interview you as
an independent witness and your offer in that respect is appreciated.

Regards,

Jeremy.

Jeremy Thomas

Head of Law and Governance
Oxford City Council

Blue Boar Street

Oxford

OX14EY

Tel: 01865 252224

From: Coburn Matt [mailto:Matt.Coburn@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 07 December 2010 14:22

To: THOMAS Jeremy J.

Subject: FW: Formal Complaint about Councillor Keen's Behaviour

Jeremy

| was a witness to this incident and have spoken to Ms Alexander and Mr Keen. In my professional
judgement it is not appropriate for a police investigation. Basically, the events and circumstances could
not cause a reasonable person to apprehend immediate and unlawful personal violence. | have advised
Ms Alexander to seek redress for her concerns through your investigation process; or through the local
government ombudsman if necessary. | have advised Mr Keen to prepare for similar disruption at public
meetings and if necessary to seek an injunction to prevent it. | am happy to be interviewed about my view
of the incident if necessary.

Insp Matt Coburn
07970 145914

From: Angell Rob

Sent: 01 December 2010 16:24

To: 'jjthomas@oxford.gov.uk’

Cc: Pearson Amanda; Coburn Matt; O'Dowda Brendan

Subject: FW: Formal Complaint about Councillor Keen's Behaviour

Jeremy,

| can confirm that this has been reported as an offence with a crime number of BJ3706476/10. The
investigating officer is Insp Coburn. | have copied this to Insp Coburn and he will contact you when he is

49
07/12/2010




This page is intentionally left blank

50



